Student Government Association Senate Meeting Minutes March 16, 2021

- I. Call to Order- Blake Moore, Vice President
 - a. Call to order at 5:32 pm
- II. Roll Call- Alexa Floyd, Secretary
- III. Guest Speakers
- IV. Staff Reports
 - a. Blake Moore, Parliamentarian
 - i. No report.
 - b. Alexa Floyd, Secretary
 - i. Just remember to watch your emails for the minutes especially if you missed the meeting and for attendance reminders.
 - ii. Reminder you only get 3 absences.
 - iii. I will be taking over the SGA instagram tomorrow for Mental Health Awareness Week!
 - c. Mikee Olegario, Cultural Diversity Director
 - i. Guest Speaker over zoom in early April so start watching for stuff on that! He will be talking about leadership and diversity
 - d. Blaze Cantrell, Public Relations Director
 - i. Tomorrow the Swipe Out Hunger Drive will be in the leadership center lounge in the Union. There will be popcorn and things. We did move the location because of the weather. Please try to get there at noon for a picture.
 - ii. Share the mental health graphic and the Swipe Out Hunger Drive graphic.
 - iii. Please post pictures you take together with your mask on in photocircle.
 - e. Owen Leible, Chief of Staff
 - i. For mental In 4, hold 7, out 8.
 - f. Blake Moore, Vice President
 - i. I am working on expanding flex options around jonesboro for students to use. The process is mainly on the restaurants themselves if they agree.
 - g. Rashad Kirksey, President
 - i. Regarding payments to students, a lot has been going on with the state DOE which will make more students eligible for those funds.
 - ii. The governor announced we are moving to Phase 1C of vaccinations which includes students who live in resident halls.

- iii. If you are using Home@AState wifi please send us your feedback.
- h. Katey Provence, Advisor
 - i. Registration for Summer and Fall classes is upon us. Be sure you're meeting with your advisor. Tell your friends to. Go ahead and register because we think
 - ii. The donations for Swipe Out Hunger are going really well but we don't have many applications for students to receive those meals.If you know any students that don't have a meal plan and that may benefit from that please reach out to them.
- V. Senate Committee Reports
 - a. Action Fund Commissioner, Reed Middleton
 - i. No report.
 - b. President Pro Tempore, Sara Saucedo
 - i. If you have any meetings send me a message about what you all discussed.
 - c. Campus Collaboration Commissioner, Molly Grace Williams
 - i. I have had a campus collaboration idea brought to me to tour the school farm. We have done this in years past. Unfortunately, we are at the end of our rope here but I will be passing it on to the next administration.
 - d. Continuation Commissioner, Alex Young
 - i. In the continuation of SGA, remember in these last hours of campaigning you are running to represent everyone. Even your opponents and their supporters.
 - e. Excursion Chair, Carlee Bird
 - i. No report.
- VI. New Business
 - a. ER 20/21-03
 - i. Passed
 - b SR 20/21-06
 - i. Passed
 - c. SR 20/21-07
- VII. Announcements
- VIII. Public Comments
 - a. Rashad Kirksey, President
 - i. I want to commend the Pet Policy Committee. They have made great progress and I am very grateful.
 - b. Officer Simpson
 - i. There was a concern at Pack Place at University Loop East in the visitor parking lot because it is very dark where they have to cross the street. I emailed the concern and a solution is being looked into.

ii. Please also be aware of the upcoming weather conditions and stay safe.

c. Senator Saucedo

Sodexo has started grub hub delivery from Godfather's pizza. They
will deliver to anywhere on campus. The more this is used the
more this can expand.

d. Senator Choi

- i. Would it be possible to have someone monitor the online session because I feel like a lot of hands are missed?
- ii. Blake Moore, Parliamentarian and Vice President: I will bring my laptop next time so that I can see

e. Senator Ledesma

i. We are having a campus safety meeting next week.

f. Blaze Cantrell, Public Relations

i. Nominations for end of the year senate awards information will be sent to your emails soon so watch for that.

IX. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 6:51 pm